
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Henrik, 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 

2/13/2019 11:03:48 AM 
Henrik Nazarian [hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com] 

Boris Tantchev [btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com]; Robert Dizon [rdizon@danddengineeringinc.com]; Janelle 

Firoozi [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6a7b34183c6a40db831294bdfe35c205-Janelle Kas]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 

RE: IBEC Stormwater 

We can talk today 1·4 pm or Friday 1··2pm. Please let us know what works for you. If necessary, we can set up a WebEx. 

Thanks, 

Christina 

From: Henrik Nazarian <hnazarian@danddengineeringinc.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:55 AM 

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 

Cc: Boris Tantchev <btantchev@danddengineeringinc.com>; Robert Dizon <rdizon@danddengineeringinc.com> 

Subject: FW: IBEC Stormwater 

Christina 

Just left you a voice mail 

Please let me know best time and day to talk about Condor stormwater project. 

Thank you 

0 & 0 ENGINEERING, INC. 

Henrik Nazarian, PE 

President 

8901 S. La Cienega Blvd, suite #106 

Inglewood, CA 90301 
424-351-6800 (office) ext. 100 

424-351-6864 (direct) 

818-269-1206 (cell) 

H Nazarian@Dand DEngi neeri ngl nc.com 

From: Chris Ho Im qui st < ~.t!.9..!.C.!.9.~.!L~.t..@.~y!J?.9.E!.!:3.5."..?.D..Y..,.~.£!.!.!.> 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:06 PM 

To: Stephen J. Du et h man ($..t.?.Y..s.,.P.~.t?.t.t!.r.E?.L!.@ .. ~!.S.\??..m.,.rn.m.) <.$..t.?.Y..?..,.P..!:Jg.t.hrn.?.o . .@.9..§.(.9..f.!JA.:.9..DJ.>; Henrik Nazarian 
<hnazatian@danddengineeringinccom> 

Cc: Dennis Kanuk (dennis(wmcadvise.com) <dennis@mcadvise.com> 

Subject: FW: IBEC Stormwater 



Hello Steve and Henrik: 

Would you respond to the question below from our EIR preparer. 

Thank you, 

Chris Holmquist 
Wilson Meany 
6701 Center Drive, Suite 950 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: (310) 382-9023 
Mobile: (415) 298-3230 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoccom> 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:04 PM 

To: Chris Ho Im qui st <.(JjgJ.!.!:3.9.!.~.!.?J.@.YY.Li.?.Q . .G.!.!.!.§?.§EY..-.~.9.0 > 
Cc: Addie Farrell </\Farrell@esassoccom>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoccom>; Janelle Firoozi <JHrnozi@esassoccom>; 
Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise"com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@rncadvise.corn) 

< 0..~n.o..i.?..@.!.!.!.!.~.~~-9.Y..'.?.§? .... ~qm > 
Subject: IBEC Stormwater 

Chris, 

We need some additional information about stormwater existing capacities and project contribution. The goal is to 
describe the existing stormwater system capacity, baseline conditions stormwater capacity, and explain whether the 
system can adequately accommodate the project. I have a note about a project hydrology report, but I am unsure 
exactly what that is referring to. Do your engineers have the data/report to clearly document this information? 

Thanks, 
Christina 
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